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7/8/22, 5:04 PM

Mail - Payne, Aubree - Outlook

FW: Commissioner Cho's Written Approval Needed Re: June 28 Commission Meeting
Item
Hart, Michelle
Fri 7/8/2022 4:25 PM

To: Payne, Aubree ;Talavera-Chavez, Marycruz

Commissioner Cho’s approval for consolidation of Item 10b at the June 28th Commission meeting when he was
absent.
Michelle
Michelle M. Hart, MMC
Commission Clerk
Port of Seattle
PO Box 1209
Seattle, WA 98111
P: 206-595-4766
E: hart.m@portseattle.org

Subscribe to Port and SEA emails – this includes notification of Port Commission Meeting agendas.
NOTICE: This message and related responses may be subject to disclosure under RCW 42.56, regardless of any
claim of privilege or confidentiality asserted by an external party.

From: Cho, Sam
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:40 AM
To: Emsky, Tyler
Cc: Hart, Michelle
Subject: RE: Commissioner Cho's Written Approval Needed Re: June 28 Commission Meeting Item
I consent.
Thanks,
Sam
From: Emsky, Tyler
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Cho, Sam
Subject: FW: Commissioner Cho's Written Approval Needed Re: June 28 Commission Meeting Item
Importance: High

Do you consent to this consolidation, Commissioner?
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